Carolina Rook

From: Emily Williams

Sent: Friday, July 7, 2023 10:32 AM

To: Carolina Rook; Nicole Necas

Cc: Lindsay Berschauer; Ken Huffer; Justin Hogue; Tim Svenson; Brandon Bowdle; Sam
Elliott; Brian Young; Carrie Martin

Subject: Sheriff's Office - Item for Board Agenda - Application for FY23-24 Emergency
Management Performance Grant (EMPG)

Attachments: EMPG FY23 Cover Page.pdf

Carolina/Nicole, -

Attached, please find the grant application for the FY2023 — 2024 Emergency Management
Performance Grant (EMPG) to be submitted by our Emergency Management unit. In a change from
prior years, we are only submitting a matching funds amount equal to the expect award amowuint,
rather than submitting the full program amount for matching/total project funds. This will prevent us
from having to make adjustments to the grant documents post-award.

The expected award from the state will cover approximately 38% of the total personnel costs for the
Emergency Manager position (including roll-ups). This is a reduction of 12% from the FY22-23 award
amount / FY23-24 EM budgeted revenue from OEM. We will cover the remaining personnel and
materials and services expenses for the EM unit from discretionary allocation and carry forward from
prior fiscal years.

Proposed agenda language:
Approval of grant application for the Emergency Management Performance Grant (EMPG) through the
Oregon Office of Emergency Management for the FY2023 — 2024 grant period in the amount of
$78,315.00.

This submission is due by July 24%, so we request this item be placed on the agenda for July 13* for
the Board’s consideration.

Please provide me with a copy of the fully executed application for distribution and submission to
OEM.

Accepted by Yamhill County
Thank you, Board of Commissioners on
By V2323 by Board Order
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Emily Williams
Executive Assistant to Sheriff Svenson

Yamhill County Sheriff's Office
535 NE 5t Street, Room 143



